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PURPOSE

This Finding of Suitability to Transfer (FOST) summarizes how the requirements and notifications
for hazardous substances, petroleum products and other regulated material on the property have
been satisfied, and documents my determination, as the responsible Department of Defense
(DoD) component official, that certain real property and associated improvements known as Sale
Parcel Ill - Forrestal (Subject Property) at Naval Activity Puerto Rico (NAPR), Ceiba, Puerto Rico
are environmentally suitable for deed transfer. This decision is based primarily on my review of
information contained in two of the documents listed in Exhibit A (References) — CERFA

Identification of Uncontaminated Property, Former Naval Station Roosevelt Roads, Puerto Rico

(the CERFA Report; Navy, 2006b) and Phase I/ll Environmental Condition of Property Report,

Former Naval Station Roosevelt Roads, Ceiba, Puerto Rico (the ECP Report; Navy, 2005).

Factors leading to this decision and other pertinent information related to property transfer

requirements are stated below.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

NAPR was formerly known as Naval Station Roosevelt Roads (NSRR) until it ceased operation
as an active Naval Station on March 31, 2004, at which point it was designated Naval Activity
Puerto Rico. NAPR is located on the east coast of Puerto Rico adjacent to the municipality of
Ceiba.

The Subject Property is comprised of approximately 633 acres located primarily along the ridge
overlooking the northeastern side of Ensenada Honda and on the two peninsulas that form Bahia
de Puerca. There is also a small parcel of land near the north gate. A large portion of the
Subject Property is undeveloped. Facilities located on the Subject Property include multiple
warehouse and storage buildings, maintenance shops, recreational facilities, Bachelor Officer
Quarters (BOQ) and Bachelor Enlisted Quarters (BEQ).

As shown on the vicinity map in Exhibit B, the Subject Property does not include numerous non-
contiguous areas wholly or partially surrounded by Sale Parcel Ill. These areas total
approximately 330 acres and are comprised of Resource Conservation and Recovery Act
(RCRA) Area of Concern (AOC) F (two locations — Buildings 1738 and 1995) and Solid Waste
Management Units (SWMUSs) 3, 9, 11/45, 57, 59, 60, 67, 70, 74, 77 and 78. These areas were

carved out of Sale Parcel Ill because they have work remaining to be completed under the U.S.
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Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Administrative Order on Consent (Consent Order) that
sets out the Navy’s corrective action obligations under RCRA. Furthermore, these SWMUs
cannot be included in the transfer of Sale Parcel Ill because all necessary remedial actions have
not been taken prior to transfer as required by Section 120(h)(3)(A)(ii)(I) of the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA). The Navy and the winning
bidder in the public auction of Sale Parcel | will execute a lease in furtherance of conveyance for
the carve-out areas, including SWMU 77 (Small Arms Range) which the Navy originally intended
to transfer to the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) for continued use as a small arms
range. DHS has decided not to accept the range, so it will now become part of Sale Parcel Ill.
Under the terms of Section VIII (Work to be Performed), Paragraph 25.1 (Contingent Investigation
and Corrective Action Requirements for SWMU 77), the Navy must now submit to EPA for review
and approval a work plan for a Phase | RFI to determine whether releases of hazardous waste or
solid waste and/or hazardous constituents are present at SWMU 77. Upon successful completion
of all necessary remedial actions by the Navy, the leased property will be transferred to the new

owner of Sale Parcel Ill.

The Subject Property is comprised of all or parts of Sub-Parcels 30, 31, 37, 40, 41, 42, 43, 45, 48,
53, 54, 56, 59 and 64, as shown on parcel maps (Exhibit C) from the Draft Report, Parcel Map for

the Disposal of Naval Activity Puerto Rico (GMI, 2005). The boundaries and/or cleanup status of

some of the SWMUs and AOCs shown on these maps have changed since the draft parcel map

report was produced.

Since the draft parcel map report was published, the boundary of Sub-Parcel 31 has been
changed to reduce its area considerably, and the boundary of Sub-Parcel 40 has been altered
slightly at its eastern end and the fire station has been carved out of the parcel to form what is
now Parcel 34. The boundary and survey maps in Exhibit D provide the final boundaries for the

Subject Property, including the carve-outs.
Table 1 (Exhibit E) provides the facility number, former user, name or description, area and year

of construction of each of the numbered buildings, structures, and facilities on the Subject

Property.
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PAST USE AND PROPOSED REUSE

The Subject Property has been used as a military installation since its acquisition and
development by the Navy in the 1940s. The ECP Report states that most of the arable land on
what is now NAPR was previously used for sugar cane cultivation and cattle grazing. No
significant industrial facilities or environmental concerns were identified with respect to activities

conducted on the former NSRR prior to Navy ownership.

The Navy established NAPR to serve as the caretaker of the real property associated with NSRR
and to assist in the transfer of the property. Since the establishment of NAPR, all industrial and
commercial operations on the Subject Property with a significant potential for environmental
contamination have ceased.

The Naval Station Roosevelt Roads Reuse Plan (CBRE et al, 2004) developed by the Puerto

Rico Department of Economic Development and Commerce (acting as the Local Redevelopment
Authority [LRA]) anticipates the following types of land uses for the Subject Property: University
Campus, Industrial, Recreation or Open Space Reserve, Science Park/Conference Center,
Water-Oriented Commercial, and Passenger/Cargo Ferry Terminal and Related Uses. The
Subject Property will be sold via public auction to the highest qualified bidder.

ENVIRONMENTAL FINDINGS

All available information concerning the past storage, release, or disposal of hazardous
substances and/or petroleum products on NAPR, as collected through record searches, aerial
photographs, personnel interviews, and on-site visual inspections, is contained in the ECP
Report. The following summarizes the findings as they relate to the Subject Property and the

corresponding Condition of Property Classification assigned to the real property to be transferred.

A. Hazardous Substance Contamination

There are 13 SWMUs and two AOCs on the Subject Property that require no further action under
RCRA as they have been designated either Corrective Action Complete Without Controls
(SWMUs 5, 17, 18, 38, 40, 47, 49, 52 and 58, and AOC D) or Corrective Action Complete With
Controls (SWMUs 10, 30 and 39) in the Consent Order or subsequent to the signing of the
Consent Order (AOC A and SWMU 25) based on meeting the requirements of the order. In

addition, one AOC and three SWMUs were designated for Corrective Measures Implementation
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in the Consent Order (AOC C and SWMUs 13, 46, and 53). The corrective measures on these
SWMUs and AOC will be completed prior to transfer of the property. Detailed descriptions of
these SWMUs and AOCs are provided in the ECP Report, while summary descriptions and their

current status are provided in Table 2 (Exhibit E).

Under the Consent Order, the No Further Action determination is contingent for SWMU 38
(Sanitary and Storm Sewer Systems) based upon the Navy fully addressing any releases that
may have impacted the sanitary and/or storm sewer systems as part of the corrective action(s) for
releases from SWMUs 4, 12, 13 and 14 and/or any other SWMU at the NAPR facility where
releases may have impacted the sewer systems. SWMUs 4, 12 and 14 are located wholly
outside of the Sale Parcel Il property. For SWMU 13, which is within the Sale Parcel Il property,
the Navy has recently completed the corrective measures required under the Consent Order, and
expects to request a corrective action complete status for that SWMU prior to transfer of the
Subject Property. EPA has concurred with the determination that the Navy has satisfied all
requirements of the Consent Order applicable to the portions of SWMU 38 within the Subject
Property, subject to the Navy's submission of an acceptable final report documenting the
completion of all required corrective measures at SWMU 13. EPA's concurrence letter is
attached as Exhibit F. Navy will not convey title to the property until the final report for the

corrective measures at SWMU 13 is approved by EPA.

SWMU locations are shown on the maps in Exhibits B and C. The Subject Property does not
include the areas shown on the parcel maps in Exhibit C for AOC F and SWMUs 3, 9, 11/45, 57
(ECP 3), 59 (ECP 5), 60 (ECP 6), 67 (ECP 13), 70 (ECP 16) and 74 (ECP 20). SWMUs 77 (ECP
23) and 78 were also carved out of the Subject Property, but are not shown on the maps in
Exhibit C because the parcel map for SWMU 77 did not overlap with other SWMUs (and was
therefore not included), and there is no parcel map for SWMU 78, a transformer storage pad

discovered subsequent to the ECP Report and the signing of the Consent Order.

B. Petroleum Contamination

According to the ECP Report, there were four underground storage tanks (USTs) that stored
diesel fuel on the Subject Property at the time of the ECP inspection in March 2005. A former
UST associated with the SWMU 30 incinerator was removed in 1993 along with petroleum-
contaminated soil. Table 3 lists the known USTs on the Subject Property along with their
location, capacity, material stored and the year installed. The ECP Report and field verification

documented four operational aboveground storage tanks (ASTs) and two oil/water separators
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(OWSs) on the Subject Property. These ASTs and OWSs are also listed in Table 3. Other than
the SWMU 30 UST, the records do not indicate there have been any spills or releases associated
with the USTs, ASTs and OWSs on the Subject Property.

On 19 October 1999, approximately 110,000 gallons of JP-5 fuel were released from a day tank
near Hangar 200 (approximately 1,500 feet northwest of Sub-Parcel 31 of the Subject Property)
during the transfer of JP-5 fuel from UST 381 to UST 429. The spill was caused by a valve failure
resulting in the overfilling of the day tank. The JP-5 fuel entered the storm water drainage
system, including open-air ditches and culverts, and flowed southeast through Sub-Parcel 31 to
mangrove areas in Sub-Parcel 28 (outside the Subject Property) and finally into Ensefiada
Honda. The oil spill impacted mangrove areas in Sub-Parcel 28 that were later named Sections
A, B and C. The spill response efforts were mainly focused on diversion of the spilled oil to
promote flushing, allow drainage from the impacted mangrove Sections A and B into a lower
collection point, and placement of containment booms at the mouth of the drainage channel in
Section C. The investigation consisted of an evaluation of the nature and extent of the
contamination as well as an assessment of the natural resources injuries on the impacted
Sections A through C. The findings of the investigation were that the impact was limited to areas
outside of the Subject Property consisting of the mangrove sections mentioned above and sea
grass beds along the shoreline (1,000 feet) of Ensefiada Honda. No major injuries were detected

for fish, shellfish, benthic communities, birds, or endangered species. (Navy et al, 2002)

To comply with Oil Pollution Act (OPA) regulations, the Trustees - Department of Navy,
Department of Commerce (through National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration),
Department of Interior (through the Fish and Wildlife Service), and the Puerto Rico Department of
Natural Resources - determined that a Damage Assessment and Restoration Plan/Environmental
Assessment (DARP/EA) was required. The DARP/EA (Navy et al, 2005) was completed in June
2005.

Based on the DARP/EA approved by the Trustees, the preferred alternatives for the restoration
were natural recovery for injured Sections A and B, and selective clearing & planting for injured
Section C. The compensatory restoration alternative was the restoration and enhancement of
mangroves within the Los Machos mangrove area. The clearing of debris and planting of sea
grass has been completed, and the restoration plan for the Los Machos mangrove area was

completed in September 2007.
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C. Condition of Property Classification

The ECP Report divided all property at NAPR into parcels, and classified them into one of the

three following categories:

e Category 1 — Areas where no known or documented releases, or disposal of hazardous
substances or petroleum products or their derivatives has occurred, including no
migration of these substances from adjacent areas.

e Category 2 — Areas where the release, disposal, or migration, or some combination
thereof, of hazardous substances, or petroleum products or their derivatives has
occurred, but at concentrations that do not require a removal or remedial action, or all
remedial actions necessary to protect human health and the environment have been
taken.

e Category 3 — Areas where a confirmed or suspected release, disposal, or migration, or
some combination thereof, of hazardous substances, or petroleum products or their
derivatives has occurred, but required investigation and/or response actions have not yet
been initiated or are ongoing.

These categories are derived from the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation,
and Liability Act (CERCLA), Community Environmental Response Facilitation Act (CERFA) and
the American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) Standard Practice for Conducting
Environmental Baseline Surveys (ASTM Standard D 6008-96), which further incorporates ASTM
D 5746-98 (2002) Standard Classification of Environmental Condition of Property Area Types for

Defense Base Closure and Realignment Facilities.

CERFA stipulates that the federal government must identify “uncontaminated property” scheduled
for transfer, and defines this as “...real property on which no hazardous substances and no
petroleum products or their derivatives were known to have been released, or disposed of”
[(Section 9620(h)(4)(A)]. In accordance with the property condition classification guidelines
discussed above, the Navy classified the Subject Property as Category 1 uncontaminated
property, with the exception of SWMUs 10, 30, 39 and 40 (Category 2), SWMUs 13, 17, 18, 25,
38, 46 and 53 (Category 3), and AOCs A and C (Category 3) and D (Category 2). Following its
review of the CERFA Report, the Puerto Rico Environmental Quality Board (EQB) concurred with
this classification and provided a concurrence statement (Exhibit G) in the Final CERFA Report
on 11 August 2006.
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The Category 1 and 2 areas on the Subject Property are suitable for transfer because they are
either uncontaminated or all remedial actions necessary to protect human health and the
environment have been taken. SWMUs 17 (DRMO Non-Flammable Storage) and 18 (DRMO
Ignitable Hazardous Waste Storage) were designated Category 3 at the time of the CERFA
Report, but have since been determined to be suitable for transfer because RCRA clean closure
was certified for these storage facilities. The required corrective measures for AOC A and
SWMUs 13 and 25 have been completed, and those for AOC C and SWMUs 46 and 53 will be
completed prior to transfer of the property. The portion of SWMU 38 (Sanitary and Storm Sewer
System) on the Subject Property is transferable because it was designated Corrective Action
Complete Without Controls by EPA in the Consent Order signed on 29 January 2007.

The Corrective Action Complete Without Controls determination for SWMU 38 is contingent upon
the Navy fully addressing any releases that may have impacted the sanitary and/or storm sewer
systems as part of the corrective action(s) for releases from SWMUs 4, 12, 13 and 14 and/or any
other SWMU at the NAPR facility where releases may have impacted the sewer systems.
SWMUs 4, 12 and 14 are located wholly outside of the Sale Parcel Il property. For SWMU 13,
which is within the Sale Parcel lll property, the Navy expects to request a corrective action
complete status for that SWMU prior to transfer of the Subject Property. EPA has concurred
(Exhibit F) with the determination that the Navy has satisfied all requirements of the Consent
Order applicable to the portions of SWMU 38 within the Subject Property, subject to the Navy's
submission of an acceptable final report documenting the completion of all required corrective
measures at SWMU 13. Navy will not convey title to the property until the final report for the
corrective measures at SWMU 13 is approved by EPA.

D. Other Environmental Aspects

1. Munitions and Explosives of Concern

According to the ECP Report, there are no heavy (crew-served) weapon ranges,
unexploded ordnance/impact areas, explosive ordnance disposal areas or open

burning/open detonation activities on the Subject Property.

2. Asbestos Containing-Materials

According to the June 2005 Final Asbestos Inspection Report for Naval Activity Puerto

Rico, Ceiba, Puerto Rico (Baker, 2005), asbestos-containing material (ACM) was

identified in nine (9) of the facilities inspected on the Subject Property, as summarized in
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Table 3 of Exhibit E. Friable, accessible and damaged (FAD) ACM was not identified in
any of the facilities. Detailed information about the materials identified and sampled
during the asbestos inspection, including summary tables, location drawings,

photographs and laboratory reports, is included in the report.

The possibility remains for the presence of undiscovered ACM associated with
underground utilities and miscellaneous building materials at NAPR. While this potential
ACM does not pose a hazard to site users, future demolition and/or subsurface work
performed by the transferee could result in FAD ACM hazards. Thus, the transferee
must comply with all applicable Commonwealth and Federal laws relating to ACM
management in order to ensure future protection of human health and the environment
during any future renovation/demolition activities or underground utility work. An ACM
acknowledgement form (Exhibit H) will be provided to the transferee for execution at the

time of transfer.

3. Lead-Based Paint

A lead-based paint (LBP) survey and risk assessment was completed at NAPR in 2005
for military family housing only, thus none of the facilities on the Subject Property were
included in the survey.

Table 1 (Exhibit E) indicates approximately 52 buildings, structures and facilities on the
Subject Property were constructed prior to 1978, the year in which LBP was banned for
consumer use. These facilities and any others built before 1978 are presumed to contain
LBP. A Lead-Based Paint Hazards Advisory Statement, Exhibit | to this FOST, will be
provided to the transferee as an attachment to the deed and executed at the time of

transfer.

4. Polychlorinated Biphenyls

All PCB-contaminated transformers and equipment, including any on the Subject
Property, were removed from the former NSRR prior to 1998. Due to the age of the
majority of facilities and the size of the station, it is possible that PCB-contaminated
fluorescent light ballasts and other minor PCB sources may be present on NAPR. There
are no other records of PCBs having been stored, released or disposed of on the Subject
Property.
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5. Radon

According to the U.S. Geological Survey Open-File Report 93-292-K, Preliminary

Geologic Radon Potential Assessment of Puerto Rico (USGS, 1993), the Commonwealth

of Puerto Rico exhibits generally low indoor radon levels, and a survey of radon
concentrations of offices, housing units, schools and other buildings was conducted by
the DoD between 1989 and 1992 on federal military reservations in Puerto Rico,
including the former NSRR. Indoor radon levels ranged from 0.0 to 1.9 picoCuries/Liter
(pCi/L), well below the current EPA residential indoor radon screening action level of 4
pCi/L. The majority of the reservations, including NAPR, are situated on coastal plains,

therefore, low indoor radon levels would be expected on the Subject Property.

6. Threatened and Endangered Species

As shown on the individual sub-parcel maps in Exhibit C, breeding habitat and
nesting/foraging palms for the endangered yellow-shouldered blackbird and sea turtle
habitat have been identified on the Subject Property. The Commonwealth of Puerto Rico
has indicated that it intends to zone the property in a manner that will implement the
planning, development, maintenance, mitigation and use requirements described on the

parcel maps.

In accordance with the Endangered Species Act, the Navy developed a Biological
Assessment (BA) for the former NSRR in 2006 to assess the potential impact on any
federally protected species from the disposal of NSRR. Given the protection measures

addressed in detail in the Biological Assessment for the Disposal of Naval Station

Roosevelt Roads/Naval Activity Puerto Rico Final Report (Navy, 2006a), the Navy has

determined that the disposal of the former NSRR and transfer of the property to future
owners is not likely to adversely affect federally-listed species and would not result in
adverse modification of designated critical habitat within the project area. The U.S. Fish
and Wildlife Service concurred with this determination in a letter dated April 7, 2006.
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REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO PROPERTY TRANSFER

A. NEPA Compliance

In accordance with National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) requirements, an Environmental
Assessment and Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI) have been prepared and executed in
connection with the planned disposal and reuse of NAPR. The FONSI was signed on April 10,
2007.

B. Hazardous Substance Notice

In accordance with Section 120(h)(3)(A)(i) of CERCLA, all deeds transferring federal property
must provide notice as to those hazardous substances which it is known, based on a complete
search of agency files, were stored for 1 year or more, released or disposed on the Subject
Property in excess of those reportable quantities specified under 40 CFR 373 (Hazardous
Substances Reporting Requirements for Selling or Transferring Federal Real Property), and all
response actions taken to date to address any such releases or disposals. Hazardous materials
use/storage and hazardous waste generation/management at the former NSRR are discussed in
Section 5.2 of the ECP Report. The hazardous substances notice and response action summary

for the Subject Property is attached to this FOST as Exhibit J.

C. CERCLA Covenant

The deed that conveys the Subject Property will contain the covenants provided for under
CERCLA Section 120(h)(3)(A)(ii)(I) that all necessary remedial actions have been taken prior to
transfer, and CERCLA Sections 120(h)(3)(A)(ii))(Il) and 120(h)(4)(D)(i) that any response action or
corrective action found to be necessary after the date of transfer shall be conducted by the United

States.

D. CERCLA Access Clause

In accordance with CERCLA Sections 120(h)(3)(A)(iii) and 120(h)(4)(D)(ii), the deed transferring
the Subject Property shall contain a clause granting to the United States, its officers, agents,
employees, contractors, and subcontractors the right to enter upon the transferred property in any
case that remedial or corrective action is found to be necessary after the date of transfer. The
right to enter to be set forth shall include the right to conduct annual physical inspections, tests,

investigations, long term monitoring, 5-year reviews, and surveys, including, where necessary,
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drilling, test pitting, boring, and other similar activities. Such right shall also include the right to
construct, operate, maintain, or undertake any other response or remedial action as required or
necessary, including, but not limited to, monitoring wells, pumping wells, and treatment facilities.
The United States retains the authority to enter to conduct investigations on adjacent parcels as
well as the parcel subject to the transfer. These access rights are in addition to those granted to

Federal, state, and local authorities under applicable environmental laws and regulations.

E. Land and Groundwater Restrictions

The Navy will transfer all of the Subject Property without restrictions, except for a non-residential
use only restriction at SWMUs 10, 13, 39, 46, 53 and AOC C, a soil disturbance/invasive activity
restriction at SWMU 25, and a groundwater use restriction at SWMUs 13 and 30. These land
use controls (LUCs) will be implemented through the Navy-EPA Consent Order and the
subsequent transfer deed. The Navy transfer deed for the Subject Property will refer to LUC
requirements contained in the Consent Order which will be attached to the deeds. The Consent
Order requires the establishment of LUCs with detailed requirements (implementation,
compliance, monitoring, enforcement, modification/termination, etc.) developed in other
documents agreed to between the Navy and EPA or the new owner and EPA with concurrence
by Puerto Rico EQB.

F. Environmental Compliance Agreements / Permits / Orders

On January 29, 2007, the Navy and EPA voluntarily entered into a Consent Order. The Consent
Order set out the Navy’s corrective action obligations under RCRA and replaced the 1994 RCRA
permit as the document memorializing these obligations concerning NAPR. The 16 SWMUs and
three AOCs on the Subject Property require no further action under RCRA as they have been
designated either Corrective Action Complete Without Controls or Corrective Action Complete
With Controls in the Consent Order or subsequent to the signing of the Consent Order based on
meeting the requirements of the order. Detailed descriptions of the SWMUs and AOCs on the
Subject Property are provided in the ECP Report, while summary descriptions and their current
status are provided in Table 2 (Exhibit E). It should be noted that, as discussed in Section 2.0,
the Subject Property does not include 12 SWMUSs, that are either wholly or partially surrounded
by Sale Parcel Ill, where corrective action investigation and/or remediation requirements are not

yet completed.
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Puerto Rico EQB issued a draft Title V Operating Permit, number TV9711-19-0397-0012, for air
emissions at the former NSRR in Spring 2003. This draft permit went into public review on July 8,
2003, where NSRR presented extensive comments/changes due to the relocation of many tenant
commands. A final Title V Operating Permit was issued by EQB on September 30, 2006. NSRR
had a wide variety of small emission sources, which operated intermittently, with no set operation
schedule. Most volatile organic compound and hazardous air pollutant emissions were generated
by combustion sources, which are powered by diesel, JP-5, gasoline or propane gas. Significant
emission units on the Subject Property included a spray paint booth for heavy equipment and
automobiles at Building 3188 (Alfa Company Maintenance Building). Because of station closure,
air emission sources associated with the Subject Property have been discontinued. There is no
documentation of any current, or previous Notices of Violation issued to the former NSRR as a

result of a deviation from the Title V Permit.

Six storm water outfalls at NSRR are regulated under EPA’s Multi-Sector General Permit
program. The former NSRR obtained initial permit coverage in 1995, and re-applied for the
permit in 2000, which became effective upon submittal. The six outfalls are regulated due to the
Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) code for the type of industrial activity conducted in the
area that contributes to the outfall. The one regulated outfall associated with the Subject Property
is Outfall 002 (SIC Code 5093 - scrap and waste material processing and recycling). It receives
storm water runoff from the Building 1973 DRMO Complex on the Subject Property, and also

storm water from other areas, and discharges to Ensefiada Honda.

Historically, storm water discharges from industrial areas were not regulated or controlled. RCRA
investigations conducted at NSRR, specifically at SWMU 38 and AOC D on the Subject Property,
evaluated whether suspected historical release of hazardous substances to storm water ditches,
outfalls on the Subject Property, and associated sediments may have resulted in potentially
significant impacts to human health and/or the environment. No significant releases of hazardous
substances or subsequent human health risks were identified, and no further investigation was

required for these SWMUSs.

G. Notification to Regulatory Agencies / Public

In accordance with DoD guidance, EPA Region 2 and the Puerto Rico EQB have been advised of
the proposed transfer of the Subject Property, and copies of the ECP Report, CERFA Report, and

Draft FOST were provided to those agencies for review and comment. Navy responses to EPA
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and EQB comments are included as Exhibit K. The ECP Report was made available for public
review upon finalization. Copies of all transfer documentation will be made available to EPA and

EQB representatives upon request after execution of the same.

SUITABILITY DETERMINATION

NOW THEREFORE, based on my review of the information contained in this FOST, the notices
discussed herein, and the restrictions and covenants that will be contained in the deed, the

Subject Property is suitable for transfer.

9. FeA -d067 C\OJVN() ¥ W

Date MES E. ANDERSON
Director
BRAC Program Management Office Southeast
North Charleston, South Carolina

13 January 2009
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Exhibit C

Sub-Parcel Maps

NOTE: The sub-parcel maps in this exhibit are from the Draft Report, Parcel Map for the
Disposal of Naval Activity Puerto Rico (GMI, 2005). The boundaries of Sub-Parcels 31

and 40 have changed since these maps were published (the final boundaries are shown
in Exhibit D).

The boundaries and/or cleanup status of some of the Solid Waste Management Units

(SWMUSs) and Areas of Concern (AOCs) shown on these maps have changed since the

draft parcel map report was produced.

The ECP sites shown on these maps correlate to the following SWMUs:

ECP 3 - SWMU 57
ECP 5 - SWMU 59
ECP 6 - SWMU 60
ECP 13 - SWMU 67
ECP 16 - SWMU 70
ECP 20 - SWMU 74

The following should be noted about the AOCs and SWMUs shown on the sub-parcel

maps:

Sub-Parcel 43 — SWMU 59 is incorrectly shown as SWMU 5.

Sub-Parcel 48 — ECP 20 (SWMU 74) is incorrectly shown as SWMU 20 and
should be shown as falling within Parcel 49.

Sub-Parcel 59 — SWMU 45 is shown incorrectly as SWMU 48.

SWMU 38 (Sanitary and Storm Water Sewer Systems) is not shown on these

maps. A separate utility map is provided in Exhibit B.



Parcel Map for the Disposal
of Naval Activity Puerto Rico

THREATENED AND ENDANGERED SPECIES CONSERVATION MEASURES—PARCEL 30

Common Name—Sale
Conveyance—Sale
Neighboring Parcel(s)—28, 29, 31

Yellow-shouldered Blackbird

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

e No development is allowed in Parcel 28 (Conservation).

e All development related activities (new construction, ground clearing, demolition/remodeling)
adjacent to conservation parcels (28) should occur between September 1 and March 15 (non-
breeding season) or be restricted to an area 50 m from the parcel boundary from March 15-
August 30 (breeding season).

e Notify USFWS if a yellow-shouldered blackbird nest is found anywhere on the property (787-851-
7297).

e Pesticide and herbicide applications must follow Commonwealth of Puerto Rico regulations.

Activity Conservation Measures

Development Planning Save as many existing on site palms and trees as possible in new
development plans.

Grounds Maintenance No trimming or cutting of palms and trees between March 15 and August
30 except in an emergency (i.e., downed trees and palms from storms).

Property Sale/Lease Notify buyer/lessee of all mitigation requirements (see above) and
include mitigation with all legal documents.

NOTICE:

Consult with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service if you have any questions on the conservation measures.
Property owners that cannot adhere to the conservation measures must consult with the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service to seek a Section 10.0 permit for authorization to modify the identified critical habitat. Failure
to comply with the identified conservation measures violates Section 9.0 and/or Section 10.0 of the
Endangered Species Act. The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service has the authority to prosecute violations under
the Endangered Species Act.

Parcel Index 30-1
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Parcel Map for the Disposal
of Naval Activity Puerto Rico

Parcel Index 30

Common Name: Sale
Conveyance: Sale
Neighboring Parcel(s): 28, 29, 31
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Parcel Map for the Disposal
of Naval Activity Puerto Rico

THREATENED AND ENDANGERED SPECIES CONSERVATION MEASURES—PARCEL 53
Common Name—Sale
Conveyance—Sale
Neighboring Parcel(s)—49, 51, 52, 54, 59
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

e No Requirements

Activity Conservation Measures
NA NA
NOTICE:

Consult with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service if you have any questions on the conservation measures.
Property owners that cannot adhere to the conservation measures must consult with the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service to seek a Section 10.0 permit for authorization to modify the identified critical habitat. Failure
to comply with the identified conservation measures violates Section 9.0 and/or Section 10.0 of the
Endangered Species Act. The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service has the authority to prosecute violations under
the Endangered Species Act.

Parcel Index 53-1



Parcel Map for the Disposal
of Naval Activity Puerto Rico

THREATENED AND ENDANGERED SPECIES CONSERVATION MEASURES—PARCEL 31

Common Name—Sale
Conveyance—Sale

Neighboring Parcel(s)—27-29, 33, 40

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

Yellow-shouldered Blackbird

e No development is allowed in Parcel 28 (Conservation).

e All development related activities (new construction, ground clearing, demolition/remodeling)
adjacent to conservation parcels (28) should occur between September 1 and March 15 (non-
breeding season) or be restricted to an area 50 m from the parcel boundary from March 15-
August 30 (breeding season).

e Notify USFWS if a yellow-shouldered blackbird nest is found anywhere on the property (787-851-

7297).

e Pesticide and herbicide applications must follow Commonwealth of Puerto Rico regulations.

Activity

Conservation Measures

Development Planning

New Construction/Clearing

Demolition/Remodeling

Grounds Maintenance

Building Maintenance

General Operations

Property Sale/Lease

NOTICE:

Save as many existing on site palms and trees as possible in new
development plans.

If undeveloped yellow-shouldered blackbird habitat is proposed for
clearing consult with USFWS a minimum of one year prior to planned
project initiation.

Schedule activity from September 1 through March 14 or conduct
outdoor survey of building(s) (ledges, etc.) and nearby trees (within 50 m
of the building) for yellow-shouldered blackbird nests prior to start date if
the development activity is scheduled to occur between March 15 and
August 30. Consult with USFWS if a yellow-shouldered blackbird nest is
found.

No trimming or cutting of palms and trees between March 15 and August
30 except in an emergency (i.e., downed trees and palms from storms).

Check for yellow-shouldered blackbird nests prior to any outdoor building
maintenance activities between March 15 and August 30. Determine
identity of any bird nest found. Notify and consult with USFWS if a
yellow-shouldered blackbird nest is found.

Before moving parked outdoor equipment (e.g., carts, vehicles) check for
yellow-shouldered blackbird nests (March 15-August 30). Notify USFWS
if a yellow-shouldered blackbird nest is located.

Notify buyer/lessee of all mitigation requirements (see above) and
include mitigation with all legal documents.

Consult with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service if you have any questions on the conservation measures.
Property owners that cannot adhere to the conservation measures must consult with the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service to seek a Section 10.0 permit for authorization to modify the identified critical habitat. Failure
to comply with the identified conservation measures violates Section 9.0 and/or Section 10.0 of the
Endangered Species Act. The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service has the authority to prosecute violations under

the Endangered Species Act.

Parcel Index 31-1
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Parcel Index 31
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Parcel Map for the Disposal
of Naval Activity Puerto Rico

THREATENED AND ENDANGERED SPECIES CONSERVATION MEASURES—PARCEL 37
Common Name—Los Machos 2
Conveyance—Sale
Neighboring Parcel(s)—35, 36
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

e No Requirements

Activity Conservation Measures
NA NA
NOTICE:

Consult with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service if you have any questions on the conservation measures.
Property owners that cannot adhere to the conservation measures must consult with the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service to seek a Section 10.0 permit for authorization to modify the identified critical habitat. Failure
to comply with the identified conservation measures violates Section 9.0 and/or Section 10.0 of the
Endangered Species Act. The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service has the authority to prosecute violations under
the Endangered Species Act.

Parcel Index 37-1
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Parcel Index 37
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Parcel Map for the Disposal
of Naval Activity Puerto Rico

THREATENED AND ENDANGERED SPECIES CONSERVATION MEASURES—PARCEL 40

Common Name—Sale
Conveyance—Sale

Neighboring Parcel(s)—28, 31, 33, 39, 41, 43, 44, 48, 50, 52, 55

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

Yellow-shouldered Blackbird

e No development is allowed in Parcel 28 and 39 (Conservation).

e All development related activities (new construction, ground clearing, demolition/remodeling)
adjacent to conservation parcels (28, 29) should occur between September 1 and March 15 (non-
breeding season) or be restricted to an area 50 m from the parcel boundary from March 15-
August 30 (breeding season).

e Notify USFWS if a yellow-shouldered blackbird nest is found anywhere on the property (787-851-

7297).

e Pesticide and herbicide applications must follow Commonwealth of Puerto Rico regulations.

Activity

Conservation Measures

Development Planning

New Construction/Clearing

Demolition/Remodeling

Grounds Maintenance

Building Maintenance

General Operations

Property Sale/Lease

NOTICE:

Save as many existing on site palms and trees as possible in new
development plans.

If undeveloped yellow-shouldered blackbird habitat is proposed for
clearing consult with USFWS a minimum of one year prior to planned
project initiation

Schedule activity from September 1 through March 14 or conduct
outdoor survey of building(s) (ledges, etc.) and nearby trees (within 50 m
of the building) for yellow-shouldered blackbird nests prior to start date if
the development activity is scheduled to occur between March 15 and
August 30. Consult with USFWS if a yellow-shouldered blackbird nest is
found.

No trimming or cutting of palms and trees between March 15 and August
30 except in an emergency (i.e., downed trees and palms from storms).

Check for yellow-shouldered blackbird nests prior to any outdoor building
maintenance activities between March 15 and August 30. Determine
identity of any bird nest found. Notify and consult with USFWS if a
yellow-shouldered blackbird nest is found.

Before moving parked outdoor equipment (e.g., carts, vehicles) check for
yellow-shouldered blackbird nests (March 15-August 30). Notify USFWS
if a yellow-shouldered blackbird nest is located.

Notify buyer/lessee of all mitigation requirements (see above) and
include mitigation with all legal documents.

Consult with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service if you have any questions on the conservation measures.
Property owners that cannot adhere to the conservation measures must consult with the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service to seek a Section 10.0 permit for authorization to modify the identified critical habitat. Failure
to comply with the identified conservation measures violates Section 9.0 and/or Section 10.0 of the
Endangered Species Act. The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service has the authority to prosecute violations under

the Endangered Species Act.

Parcel Index 40-1
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Parcel Map for the Disposal
of Naval Activity Puerto Rico

THREATENED AND ENDANGERED SPECIES CONSERVATION MEASURES—PARCEL 41
Common Name—Sale
Conveyance—Sale
Neighboring Parcel(s)—40, 44
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

e No Requirements

Activity Conservation Measures
NA NA
NOTICE:

Consult with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service if you have any questions on the conservation measures.
Property owners that cannot adhere to the conservation measures must consult with the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service to seek a Section 10.0 permit for authorization to modify the identified critical habitat. Failure
to comply with the identified conservation measures violates Section 9.0 and/or Section 10.0 of the
Endangered Species Act. The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service has the authority to prosecute violations under
the Endangered Species Act.

Parcel Index 41-1
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Parcel Index 41
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Parcel Map for the Disposal
of Naval Activity Puerto Rico

THREATENED AND ENDANGERED SPECIES CONSERVATION MEASURES—PARCEL 42

Common Name—Sale
Conveyance—Sale

Neighboring Parcel(s)—28, 44, 45,

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

Yellow-shouldered Blackbird

e No development is allowed in Parcel 28 (Conservation).

e All development related activities (new construction, ground clearing, demolition/remodeling)
adjacent to conservation parcels (28) should occur between September 1 and March 15 (non-
breeding season) or be restricted to an area 50 m from the conservation parcel boundary from
March 15-August 30 (breeding season).

e Notify USFWS if a yellow-shouldered blackbird nest is found anywhere on the property (787-851-

7297).

e Pesticide and herbicide applications must follow Commonwealth of Puerto Rico regulations.

Activity

Conservation Measures

Development Planning

Demolition/Remodeling

Grounds Maintenance

Building Maintenance

General Operations

Property Sale/Lease

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

Save as many existing on site palms and trees as possible in new
development plans.

Schedule activity from September 1 through March 14 or conduct
outdoor survey of building(s) (ledges, etc.) and nearby trees (within 50 m
of the building) for yellow-shouldered blackbird nests prior to start date if
the activity is scheduled to occur between March 15 and August 30.
Consult with USFWS if a yellow-shouldered blackbird nest is found.

No trimming or cutting of palms and trees between March 15 and August
30 except in an emergency (i.e., downed trees and palms from storms).

Check for yellow-shouldered blackbird nests prior to any outdoor building
maintenance activities between March 15 and August 30. Determine
identity of any bird nest found. Notify and consult with USFWS if a
yellow-shouldered blackbird nest is found.

Before moving outdoor equipment (e.g., carts, vehicles) check for yellow-
shouldered blackbird nests from March 15-August 30. Notify USFWS if a
yellow-shouldered blackbird nest is located.

Notify buyer/lessee of all mitigation requirements (see above) and
include mitigation with all legal documents.

Sea Turtle

e Consult with U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) and Puerto Rico Department of
Environmental Resources (DNER) on all beach use plans and permit requirements.

¢ Notify USFWS if you observe an injured or dead turtle anywhere on the property (787-851-7297).
e Pesticide and herbicide applications must follow Commonwealth of Puerto Rico regulations.

Parcel Index 42-1



Parcel Map for the Disposal
of Naval Activity Puerto Rico

Activity Conservation Measures

Beach Development/Use Implement all USFWS and Puerto Rico DNER lighting
standards/requirements (includes parcels bordering the nesting area).

Implement USFWS/ Puerto Rico DNER precautionary measures for sea
turtles before, during, and after development activities.

Establish a 50 m buffer zone between any developed or undeveloped
site and the land edge of the sea turtle nesting beach.

NOTICE:

Consult with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service if you have any questions on the conservation measures.
Property owners that cannot adhere to the conservation measures must consult with the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service to seek a Section 10.0 permit for authorization to modify the identified critical habitat. Failure
to comply with the identified conservation measures violates Section 9.0 and/or Section 10.0 of the
Endangered Species Act. The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service has the authority to prosecute violations under
the Endangered Species Act.

Parcel Index 42-2
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Parcel Index 42
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THREATENED AND ENDANGERED SPECIES CONSERVATION MEASURES—PARCEL 43

Common Name—Sale
Conveyance—Sale
Neighboring Parcel(s)—40, 44

Yellow-shouldered Blackbird

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

e Notify USFWS if a yellow-shouldered blackbird nest is found anywhere on the property (787-851-
7297).

e Pesticide and herbicide applications must follow Commonwealth of Puerto Rico regulations.

Activity Conservation Measures

Development Planning Save as many existing on site palms and trees as possible in new
development plans.

New Construction/Clearing  If undeveloped yellow-shouldered blackbird habitat is proposed for
clearing consult with USFWS a minimum of one year prior to planned
project initiation.

Demolition/Remodeling Schedule activity from September 1 through March 14 or conduct
outdoor survey of building(s) (ledges, etc.) and nearby trees (within 50 m
of the building) for yellow-shouldered blackbird nests prior to start date if
the development activity is scheduled to occur between March 15 and
August 30. Consult with USFWS if a yellow-shouldered blackbird nest is
found.

Grounds Maintenance No trimming or cutting of palms and trees between March 15 and August
30 except in an emergency (i.e., downed trees and palms from storms).

Building Maintenance Check for yellow-shouldered blackbird nests prior to any outdoor building
maintenance activities between March 15 and August 30. Determine
identity of any bird nest found. Notify and consult with USFWS if a
yellow-shouldered blackbird nest is found.

General Operations Before moving parked outdoor equipment (e.g., carts, vehicles) check for
yellow-shouldered blackbird nests (March 15-August 30). Notify USFWS
if a yellow-shouldered blackbird nest is located.

Property Sale/Lease Notify buyer/lessee of all mitigation requirements (see above) and
include mitigation with all legal documents.

NOTICE:

Consult with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service if you have any questions on the conservation measures.
Property owners that cannot adhere to the conservation measures must consult with the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service to seek a Section 10.0 permit for authorization to modify the identified critical habitat. Failure
to comply with the identified conservation measures violates Section 9.0 and/or Section 10.0 of the
Endangered Species Act. The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service has the authority to prosecute violations under
the Endangered Species Act.
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THREATENED AND ENDANGERED SPECIES CONSERVATION MEASURES—PARCEL 45

Common Name—Sale

Convey

ance—Sale

Neighboring Parcel(s)—42, 44, 46

GENER

Yellow-shouldered Blackbird

AL REQUIREMENTS

No development is allowed in Parcel 1 and 5 (Conservation).

All development related activities (new construction, ground clearing, demolition/remodeling)
adjacent to conservation parcels (1, 5) should occur between September 1 and March 15 (non-
breeding season) or be restricted to an area 50 m from the parcel boundary from March 15-
August 30 (breeding season).

Notify USFWS if a yellow-shouldered blackbird nest is found anywhere on the property (787-851-
7297).

Pesticide and herbicide applications must follow Commonwealth of Puerto Rico regulations.

Activity Conservation Measures

Development Planning Save as many existing on site palms and trees as possible in new
development plans.

New Construction/Clearing  If undeveloped yellow-shouldered blackbird habitat is proposed for

clearing consult with USFWS a minimum of one year prior to planned
project initiation.

Grounds Maintenance No trimming or cutting of palms and trees between March 15 and August
30 except in an emergency (i.e., downed trees and palms from storms).
Property Sale/Lease Notify buyer/lessee of all mitigation requirements (see above) and

include mitigation with all legal documents.

Sea Turtle

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

Consult with U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) and Puerto Rico Department of
Environmental Resources (DNER) on all beach use plans and permit requirements.

Notify USFWS if you observe an injured or dead turtle anywhere on the property (787-851-7297).
Pesticide and herbicide applications must follow Commonwealth of Puerto Rico regulations.

Activity

Conservation Measures

Beach Development/Use Implement all USFWS and Puerto Rico DNER lighting

standards/requirements (includes parcels bordering the nesting area).

Implement USFWS/ Puerto Rico DNER precautionary measures for sea
turtles before, during, and after development activities.

Establish a 50 m buffer zone between any developed or undeveloped
site and the land edge of the sea turtle nesting beach.
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THREATENED AND ENDANGERED SPECIES CONSERVATION MEASURES—PARCEL 48

Common Name—Sale
Conveyance—Sale
Neighboring Parcel(s)—40, 44, 46, 47, 49, 50, 51

Yellow-shouldered Blackbird

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

e Notify USFWS if a yellow-shouldered blackbird nest is found anywhere on the property (787-851-
7297).

e Pesticide and herbicide applications must follow Commonwealth of Puerto Rico regulations.

Activity Conservation Measures

Development Planning Save as many existing on site palms and trees as possible in new
development plans.

New Construction/Clearing  If undeveloped yellow-shouldered blackbird habitat is proposed for
clearing consult with USFWS a minimum of one year prior to planned
project initiation

Grounds Maintenance No trimming or cutting of palms and trees between March 15 and August
30 except in an emergency (i.e., downed trees and palms from storms).

General Operations Before moving parked outdoor equipment (e.g., carts, vehicles) check for
yellow-shouldered blackbird nests (March 15-August 30). Notify USFWS
if a yellow-shouldered blackbird nest is located.

Property Sale/Lease Notify buyer/lessee of all mitigation requirements (see above) and
include mitigation with all legal documents.

NOTICE:

Consult with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service if you have any questions on the conservation measures.
Property owners that cannot adhere to the conservation measures must consult with the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service to seek a Section 10.0 permit for authorization to modify the identified critical habitat. Failure
to comply with the identified conservation measures violates Section 9.0 and/or Section 10.0 of the
Endangered Species Act. The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service has the authority to prosecute violations under
the Endangered Species Act.
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THREATENED AND ENDANGERED SPECIES CONSERVATION MEASURES—PARCEL 54
Common Name—Sale
Conveyance—Sale
Neighboring Parcel(s)—49, 51, 53, 56, 59
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

e No Requirements

Activity Conservation Measures
NA NA
NOTICE:

Consult with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service if you have any questions on the conservation measures.
Property owners that cannot adhere to the conservation measures must consult with the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service to seek a Section 10.0 permit for authorization to modify the identified critical habitat. Failure
to comply with the identified conservation measures violates Section 9.0 and/or Section 10.0 of the
Endangered Species Act. The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service has the authority to prosecute violations under
the Endangered Species Act.
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THREATENED AND ENDANGERED SPECIES CONSERVATION MEASURES—PARCEL 56

Common Name—Sale
Conveyance—Sale
Neighboring Parcel(s)—49, 54, 59

Sea Turtle
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

e Consult with U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) and Puerto Rico Department of
Environmental Resources (DNER) on all beach use plans and permit requirements

¢ Notify USFWS if you observe an injured or dead turtle anywhere on the property (787-851-7297).
e Pesticide and herbicide applications must follow Commonwealth of Puerto Rico regulations.

Activity Conservation Measures

Beach Development/Use Implement all USFWS and Puerto Rico DNER lighting
standards/requirements (includes parcels bordering the nesting area).

Implement USFWS/ Puerto Rico DNER precautionary measures for sea
turtles before, during, and after development activities.

Establish a 50 m buffer zone between any developed or undeveloped
site and the land edge of the sea turtle nesting beach.

NOTICE:

Consult with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service if you have any questions on the conservation measures.
Property owners that cannot adhere to the conservation measures must consult with the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service to seek a Section 10.0 permit for authorization to modify the identified critical habitat. Failure
to comply with the identified conservation measures violates Section 9.0 and/or Section 10.0 of the
Endangered Species Act. The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service has the authority to prosecute violations under
the Endangered Species Act.
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Parcel Index 56
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THREATENED AND ENDANGERED SPECIES CONSERVATION MEASURES—PARCEL 59

Common Name—Sale
Conveyance—Sale
Neighboring Parcel(s)—52-54, 56-58, 60-62

Yellow-shouldered Blackbird

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

e No development is allowed in Parcel 58 (Conservation)

e All development related activities (new construction, ground clearing, demolition/remodeling)
adjacent to conservation parcels (58) between September 1 and March 15 (non-breeding season)
or be restricted to an area 50 m from the conservation parcel boundary from March 15-August 30
(breeding season).

e Notify USFWS if a yellow-shouldered blackbird nest is found anywhere on the property (787-851-
7297).

e Pesticide and herbicide applications must follow Commonwealth of Puerto Rico regulations.

Activity Conservation Measures

Development Planning Save as many existing on site palms and trees as possible in new
development plans.

New Construction/Clearing  If undeveloped yellow-shouldered blackbird habitat is proposed for
clearing consult with the USFWS a minimum of one year prior to planned
project initiation.

Demolition/Remodeling Schedule activity from September 1 through March 14 or conduct
outdoor survey of building(s) (ledges, etc.) and nearby trees (within 50 m
of the building) for yellow-shouldered blackbird nests prior to start date if
the activity is scheduled to occur between March 15 and August 30.
Consult with USFWS if a yellow-shouldered blackbird nest is found.

Grounds Maintenance No trimming or cutting of palms and trees between March 15 and August
30 except in an emergency (i.e., downed trees and palms from storms).

General Operations Before moving parked outdoor equipment (e.g., carts, vehicles) check for
yellow-shouldered blackbird nests (March 15-August 30). Notify USFWS
if a yellow-shouldered blackbird nest is located.

Property Sale/Lease Notify buyer/lessee of all mitigation requirements (see above) and
include mitigation with all legal documents.
Sea Turtle

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

e Consult with U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) and Puerto Rico Department of
Environmental Resources (DNER) on all beach use plans and permit requirements.

¢ Notify USFWS if you observe an injured or dead turtle anywhere on the property (787-851-7297).
e Pesticide and herbicide applications must follow Commonwealth of Puerto Rico regulations.
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Activity Conservation Measures

Beach Development/Use Implement all USFWS and Puerto Rico DNER lighting
standards/requirements (includes parcels bordering the nesting area).

Implement USFWS/ Puerto Rico DNER precautionary measures for sea
turtles before, during, and after development activities.

Establish a 50 m buffer zone between any developed or undeveloped
site and the land edge of the sea turtle nesting beach.

NOTICE:

Consult with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service if you have any questions on the conservation measures.
Property owners that cannot adhere to the conservation measures must consult with the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service to seek a Section 10.0 permit for authorization to modify the identified critical habitat. Failure
to comply with the identified conservation measures violates Section 9.0 and/or Section 10.0 of the
Endangered Species Act. The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service has the authority to prosecute violations under
the Endangered Species Act.
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Parcel Index 59
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THREATENED AND ENDANGERED SPECIES CONSERVATION MEASURES—PARCEL 64

Common Name—Sale
Conveyance—Sale
Neighboring Parcel(s)—39, 65, 66

Sea Turtle
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

e Consult with U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) and Puerto Rico Department of
Environmental Resources (DNER) on all beach use plans and permit requirements.

¢ Notify USFWS if you observe an injured or dead turtle anywhere on the property (787-851-7297).

Activity Conservation Measures

Beach Development/Use Implement all USFWS and Puerto Rico DNER lighting
standards/requirements (includes parcels bordering the nesting area).

Implement USFWS/ Puerto Rico DNER precautionary measures for sea
turtles before, during, and after development activities.

Establish a 50 m buffer zone between any developed or undeveloped
site (parcel 59) and the land edge of the sea turtle nesting beach.

NOTICE:

Consult with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service if you have any questions on the conservation measures.
Property owners that cannot adhere to the conservation measures must consult with the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service to seek a Section 10.0 permit for authorization to modify the identified critical habitat. Failure
to comply with the identified conservation measures violates Section 9.0 and/or Section 10.0 of the
Endangered Species Act. The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service has the authority to prosecute violations under
the Endangered Species Act.
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Parcel Index 64
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SURVEY NOTES:

1. BOUNDARY SURVEY PREPARED BY TRANSYSTEMS CORPORATION FROM FIELD DATA COLLECTED IN SEPTEMBER & DECEMBER 2006. FIELD
PROCEDURES, CALCULATIONS AND FINAL PLAT HAVE BEEN REVIEWED FOR CONTENT BY LUIS BERRIOS MONTES & ASSOCIATES OF VEGA BAJA,

PUERTO RICO.

2. HORIZONTAL COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE IN FEET AND REFER TO THE PUERTO RICO/VIRGIN ISLAND STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM,

NAD 83 (1997 ADJUSTMENT).

HORIZONTAL COORDINATES WERE DERIVED USING DUAL FREQUENCY GPS RECEIVERS AND ARE REFERENCED TO

NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY MONUMENTS ANGEL (PID AD9997), FAJARDO (PID AB9834), HUMACAO 2 (PID AB9846) AND MT BRITTON (PID

AB9835).

3. THE FOLLOWING PLATS AND DEEDS WERE USED TO ESTABLISH THE BOUNDARY LINES AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT:

A)  PLAT TITLED "UNITES STATES GOVERNMENT PROPERTY FORMER NAVAL STATION ROOSEVELT ROADS BOUNDARY REESTABLISHMENT

SURVEY” PREPARED BY TRANSYSTEMS CORPORATION AND LUIS BERRIOS MONTES.
15, 2005.

NAVFAC DRAWING No. 4522929; DATED FEBRUARY

4. PLANIMETRIC DATA AND SHORELINE PROVIDED BY HOGGARD EURE ASSOCIATES PORTSMOUTH, VA. AERIAL SURVEY PERFORMED BY: AERO—DYNAMICS

CORPORATION CHARLOTTE N.C. SURVEY FLOWN FEBRUARY 1998.

SALE PARCEL 1T A
16,699,799.4 SQ.FT. OR 383.575 ACRES OR

1,.551,468.4 SQ.MT. OR 394.736 CUERDAS

SAN JUAN

ATLANTIC OCEAN

FAJARDO|

ROOSEVELT
ROADS

- CARIBBEAN SEA

LOCATTION M AP

NOT TO S C;\fA,,_“L E

L

NAVAL ACTIVITY PUERTO RICO

LEGEND
CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND

IRON ROD SET

PROPERTY LINE
EASEMENT LINE

-

oy

|

e

CERTIFICATION

NOT TO SCALE

I, LUIS BERRIOS MONTES, CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION THAT FOLLOWS REPRESENTS
FAITHFULLY WHAT 1 FOUND PHYSICALLY ON THE GROUND AND/OR BY THE

INVESTIGATIONS THAT HAD BEEN MADE BY ME.

i Nt

gy

LUIS BERRIOS MONTES |

Agrimensor Lic. Num. B689-

L.

THET

Date : %Jlgb} Qg

Surveyor License No. 8689

LUIS BERRIOS MONTES

Beeper Num. 759-1255 Unidad 216-9995

Tel. Oficina (787) 785-9342 ACRIMENSORES

P. 0. Box 4487 Vega Baja, P. R. CONSULTORES -

DATE | APFR

DESCRIPTION

Fax 767-627-1113

Town Point Center
www.transystems.com

150 Boush Street ~ Suite 1000
Norfolk ~ Virginia ~ USA, 23510-1638

A Tran

Phone 757-627-1112

APPROVED

ACTMITY — SATISFACTORY TO

DATE

APPROVED

FOR EFD FOR COMMANDER MNAVFAC

-DATE

A/E EFD
DESIGN
DRAWN
REVIEW
ac
— CHEF ARCH./ ENGR,
PROJECT MANAGER:
FIRE PROTECTION
BRANCH MANAGER
DESIGN DIRECTOR

E B>

g “lokE E§

s 3l

= ol g

g s a

5 2"'05{

s <X

: o>

2 5 d

2 £ Zo

w| Sgl]

> | Z_|w

o3 4 V
e

Q1,0

z g0 |

< mmﬂ_

el
b < | bd
D > )

, [ r |

z t Z<

2 -

. zlbwlx

. 5H<E S

IMEEY

CODE ID. NO. 80091 | SIZE D

scale: AS NOTED

EFD NO.

STA. PROJ. NO.

SPEC. NO.

CONSTR. CONTR. NO.
N62470-02-D-7619

NAVFAC DRAWING NO.

SHEET 1 OF 8

4 |

O

DRAWFORM REVISION MAY 2000




4

TRUE POINT
OF BEGINNING
N 805512.0630

E 933010.8163
IRON ROD SET

=1
o
G|
N
o,
W
aat
=
AIRFIELD PARCEL |
w
W
@
@
_— &

—

(]

— —

M.GL6LEON

PARCEL 29

M.ZZ.L1.EON

Zz8vs _

‘

AIRFIELD PARCEL

S89°56°55E

2
\Q\O

&
&

S88°49°27°E  310.55°

9;

— —— — — e—

MATCHLINE ‘A’ — SEE SHEET 3 OF 8

Lo
<0\
.)7' \97,/

POINT OF
BEGINNING
SURVEY CONTROL
POINT ‘DOG’
N 805443.8964
E 933110.4735

SALE PARCEL IT A
16,699,799.4 SQ.FT. OR 383.375 ACRES OR

1,5561,468.4 SQ.MT. OR 394./36 CUERDAS

7~
/ . \
PR \
$ \
&
& \
3 \
.
At
W,
\<‘\
\
\%Q
%‘
” 53.88' \ &
seeBIZIW__ _ - = "6\@%47';2 \ ©
— ~J %
& = ¢
&
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
PARCEL 29 \
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
O!
1"=100’

INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT 5

INGRESS /EGRESS

EASEMENT 4

$ |
N &P N P
FORN INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT 7 &
--\\\__ {255 &

— 202457 5‘;3’519 09
IRON ROD SET Aqu, 970 =

K,

S

100°

200’

CONSERVATION ZONE 28

LINE TABLE
LINE LENGTH BEARING
L18 147.95 N54°26°55"W
L19 46.39 N72°53°04"W
L20 44.32 S11°14°26"W
AN
AN
AN
N N
N AN
AN
AN AN
AN AN
AN AN
N RN
\ AN
AN
DN
300’ 400’ 500’

P e e ey —

SALE PARCEL IT A
16,699,799.4 SQ.FT. OR 383.375 ACRES OR

1,551,468.4 SQ.MT. OR 394.7/36 CUERDAS

2 \z
IRON ROD SET \N.
\S
(@]
=
N
'S
\g;“
9 §
S
& z
™ R,
3 \on,
=
™,
\
3 66\
o P
o, ¢
&
&
&,
.
CONSERVATION Y
ZONE 28
® & %
NN N

MATCHLINE " — SEE SHEET 4 OF 8

DATE | APPR

DESCRIPTION

Fax 757-627-1113

Town Point Center

150 Boush Street ~ Suite 1000
Norfolk ~ Virginia ~ USA, 23510-1638

Phone 757-627-1112
www.transystems.com

i Tran

APPROVED

ACTMTY — SATISFACTORY TO

DATE

APPROVED

FOR EFD FOR COMMANDER NAVFAC

DATE

A/E EFD
DESIGN
DRAWN
REVIEW

Qc
CHIEF  ARCH./ ENGR.

PROJECT MANAGER
FIRE PROTECTION

BRANCH MANAGER
DESIGN DIRECTOR

NORFOLK, VIRGINIA

CEIBA, PUERTO RICO

A

NAVAL FACILITIES ENGINEERING COMMAND

ATLANTIC  DIVISION

NAVAL ACTIVITY PUERTO RICO

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT PROPERTY
SALE PARCEL

FORMER NAVAL STATION ROOSEVELT ROADS

DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
NAVAL STATION

CODE ID. NO. 80081 | SIZE D

scaie:  AS NOTED

EFD No. 4522930

STA. PROJ. NO.

SPEC. NO.

CONSTR. CONTR. NO.

N62470—-02—-D—-7619

NAVFAC DRAWING NO.

SHEET 2 OF 8

DRAWFORM REVISION MAY 2000




1"=100

;
%
4
| V\%O g
/ &
|
1 _ - /\
| 1
& ! 6/50V G, A
N | 2
S | N I\
‘S\} II & 2
/\??\ I *’E ™
| é '26 -~ \u* eé —
| Qp y O & gll
| Q$ - 0$ ST Y
1 & - ¢ SSl 8
| ogm o
| 557
| SRS E
I SRESINS
| & | gl B
o) )
| o | = L EY
| N -] E=27 R
| e 8>§ g
2
! CONSERVATION ZONE 39 e Dl
| ) [ 2= W0 *
’ 5\/ ® ,_.%1\
| N ! 2 g
I B! 3 £
[ N Q
II % :? APPROVED
I IRON ROD SET I
| ' ACTMTY — SATISFACTORY TO
I’ 46317"’ , DATE
APPROVED
AIRFIELD PARCEL
' FOR EFD FOR COMMANDER NAVFAC
SALE PARCEL IT A | DATE
16,699,799.4 SQ.FT. OR 383.375 ACRES OR e T
1,551,468.4 SQ.MT. OR 394.736 CUERDAS .
I CHIEF  ARCH./ ENGR.
l PROJECT MANAGER
, FIRE PROTECTION
, BRANCH MANAGER
§ DESIGN DIRECTOR
p <| O
/ 8 e 2l 4
<+ < x| >—
v = > — <€
oS o < (@) O
I S = e
0 2 ol X
I e xz|lWa
o ol D
s *leohH
| <(,, oz J
| g |z >
. = o LW
3 | = |© '2 n
N) -
3 : 0 L 8
0 = 5|
2| Z 7l
(]
! L % @)
| O > =X
! E 98 %<
l z 2O
5 o n O N
T |2
N | % (W
S I ==
N n <
N 2 > Z| <<
. ’ = =
8 L > (] (f)
: L f|5ES
/ | . 2=
s |2 S
' v |
H 2 ] ? é % z 8
MATCHLINE 'A" — SEE SHEET 2 OF 8 MATCHLINE 'B’ — SEE SHEET 4 OF 8 i

CODE ID. NO. 80081 | SIZE

D

SCALE:

AS NOTED

EFD No. 4522930

STA. PROJ. NO.

SPEC. NO.

CONSTR. CONTR. NO.
N62470—-02—-D—-7619

NAVFAC DRAWING NO.

SHEET 3 OF 8

DRAWFORM REVISION MAY 2000




2 | 3 |

MATCHLINE 'I' — SEE SHEET 2 OF 8

MATCHLINE "B" —

SEE SHEET 3 OF 8
o1 3
§ ™ JRON ROD SET
3 N o
S
\5&:36‘&
&

CONSERVATION ZONE 39

S75%0, c.)é
%09y &
\
FIRE
N 805318.9057
STATION A E 935699.1898
i
;\/Q Y
Ny 65
N> 0(5'\ \27332\
[~ — = =~ \5053 ,\'gb‘/qg
~ & @J q:b‘.)'
< \@/
&£
O
&
\Q\O
SALE PARCEL II A
16,699,799.4 SQ.FT. OR 385.5/5 ACRES OR
1,551,468.4 SQ.MT. OR 394.736 CUERDAS
0
Q ”
$ 575.05 4 X ~—
ta 2 & © 2 267/56 \\@OQ 966\ 5
O 9
Q\O @00 @0 &// \Q\O $Q‘0 O
Y wne7is0w & sgorigtaarw N PAN z,
167.25° © 07,04’ Noo. O 7% 2N
207.04 2255 & N SNF
27\ \/0'}1/ % (S35
Cop- L'\7 é ?6‘\..6\%
| & 5
PN
@ 9
o
5
A
w
9l
N
©
|
|
S
S
5
)
3l
| PORT PBC II
s
&
§ ©
&
RS \Q*O$ 38A-5A” - \\
A = \
4/5'«_, 009 1 8”\N/ -~ \\

6‘ 0 ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ’
o950~ & 6T CONSERVATION ., ’ 0 100 200 300 400 500
2-92, v 0$ /5/ ZONE 28 \\ 1 =100 e e e e — T —

\@\Q/ g N
\

INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT 7/

\625_4;?.'
\\
N
S
N
?I
Sl
AN
5
N
3

—_—
—_
—_
—_—
_—

—_—
—_—
—_
—_—
—_—

SALE PARCEL I A
16,699,/99.4 SQ.FT. OR 383.5/5 ACRES OR

1,551,468.4 SQ.MT. OR 394./36 CUERDAS

LINE TABLE
LINE LENGTH BEARING
L14 /71.48 NO3°16°02"W
L15 62.96 NO7°56°39"W
L16 73.55 N71°39°37"'W
L17 43.36 S66°18°00"W
L18 147.95 N54°26°55"W

MATCHLINE "H” — SEE SHEET 8 OF 8

MATCHLINE "C’ — SEE SHEET 5 OF 9

DATE | APPR

DESCRIPTION

Fax 757-627-1113

Town Point Center
www.transystems.com

150 Boush Street ~ Suite 1000
Norfolk ~ Virginia ~ USA, 23510-1638

i Tran

Phone 757-627-1112

APPROVED

ACTMTY — SATISFACTORY TO

DATE

APPROVED

FOR EFD FOR COMMANDER NAVFAC

DATE

A/E EFD
DESIGN
DRAWN
REVIEW
Qc

— ___ CHEF ARCH./ ENGR.
PROJECT MANAGER

FIRE PROTECTION

BRANCH MANAGER

DESIGN DIRECTOR

NORFOLK, VIRGINIA

CEIBA, PUERTO RICO

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT PROPERTY
FORMER NAVAL STATION ROOSEVELT ROADS

A

NAVAL FACILITIES ENGINEERING COMMAND

ATLANTIC  DIVISION

NAVAL ACTIVITY PUERTO RICO

SALE PARCEL

DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
NAVAL STATION

CODE ID. NO. 80081 | SIZE D

scaie:  AS NOTED

EFD No. 4522930

STA. PROJ. NO.

SPEC. NO.

CONSTR. CONTR. NO.

N62470—-02—-D—-7619

NAVFAC DRAWING NO.

SHEET 4 OF 8

2 | 3 |

DRAWFORM REVISION MAY 2000




| 4 |

MATCHLINE 'C’ — SEE SHEET 4 OF 8

CONSERVATION ZONE 39

&
00 :7E
Q 2:48/ -
N 704
00
. 2 6é 82‘ -~
—S852000% S e
T — <& ) 0'46
- _593,36' \@0$ N67/ -~

SALE PARCEL IT A

16,699,7/99.4 SQ.FT. OR 383.3/5 ACRES OR
1,551,468.4 SQ.MT. OR 394./36 CUERDAS

INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT 7/

S¢

e 83'42°28" IRON ROD SET
£ 118 12’
6@ £y
\M) &Y

® S\,

CONSERVATION ZONE 39

92.

x
2
Vo
\ -
\
\
0 $
W&
&
,\'\
7
YV
5/
5)‘§°
.% /
(g‘,”/ &

CONSERVATION ZONE 39

1 00 e o e ey —

N
1S
i
66\ s
N <
Qp 76’\/6"
o SN
¢ o
SALE PARCEL IT A
16,699,799.4 SQ.FT. OR _383.375 ACRES OR
1,551,468.4 SQ.MT. OR 394.736 CUERDAS
66\ 8’ g
& _ e
s —
N 01327 W —
S
S
3
|l'rT
S 0’
)
N

MATCHLINE ‘D’ — SEE SHEET 6 OF 8

DATE | APPR

DESCRIPTION

Fax 757-627-1113

Town Point Center

150 Boush Street ~ Suite 1000
Norfolk ~ Virginia ~ USA, 23510-1638

Phone 757-627-1112
www.transystems.com

i Tran

APPROVED

ACTMTY — SATISFACTORY TO

DATE

APPROVED

FOR EFD FOR COMMANDER NAVFAC

DATE

A/E EFD
DESIGN
DRAWN
REVIEW
ac
CHIEF  ARCH./ ENGR.

PROJECT MANAGER
FIRE PROTECTION

BRANCH MANAGER
DESIGN DIRECTOR

NORFOLK, VIRGINIA

CEIBA, PUERTO RICO

A

NAVAL FACILITIES ENGINEERING COMMAND

ATLANTIC  DIVISION

NAVAL ACTIVITY PUERTO RICO

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT PROPERTY
SALE PARCEL

FORMER NAVAL STATION ROOSEVELT ROADS

DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
NAVAL STATION

CODE ID. NO. 80081 | SIZE D

scaie:  AS NOTED

EFD No. 4522930

STA. PROJ. NO.

SPEC. NO.

CONSTR. CONTR. NO.

N62470—-02—-D—-7619

NAVFAC DRAWING NO.

SHEET § OF 8

I 4 I

DRAWFORM REVISION MAY 2000




4

| 5

) H g
MATCHLINE 'E° — SEE THIS SHEET "
< 3
N
N
A © Y
N % INGRESS /EGRESS EASEMENT / “Eﬁ;a./ CONSERVATION ZONE 39
o
™~ N %,
— \ -
L E
'-:;:-' SALE PARCEL 1T A N :
n 16,699,799.4 SQ.FT. OR 383.375 ACRES OR h 8
L 1,551,468.4 SQ.MT. OR 394.736 CUERDAS
n
MATCHLINE 'D’ — SEE SHEET 5 OF 8 |
IRON ROD SET L
LINE TABLE
"i' LINE LENGTH BEARING 66\ .
& S L1 49.22 S09°05°34"E oY &
\T, 5 L2 71.16 S53°14°13"W
o) — ®
B, < =
< Q
\ = & N
\3 INGRESS /EGRESS ST
o INGRESS /EGRESS EASEMENT 7 EASEMENT & 837 8
= s BE S
> = = Q2 .
\ L (,\ S5 .xw
9 Sh<ds g
Q i o Nk
N Q*O - i 0 2 =) B
\ — OA ael @
- qm'go: ©
] E5ETE
s .
%, h Bé ! $ g
NG5, oM 2
[ S
\ CONSERVATION ZONE 39 ‘z°§
N =
AN
\ APPROVED
N PARCEL 63 ACTMITY — SATISFACTORY 10
N 9
).) DATE
\@, 6\ APPROVED
2)
AN gé @00
N 00 $ FOR EFD FOR COMMANDER NAVFAC
& : &
\ O NEE0B'03E 92625 R — ——
o —_— — — - -_ A/E EFD
\ \ DESIGN
INGRESS /EGRESS EASEMENT 7 N CRARN
\97 REVIEW
%‘ Qc
\3‘5\.5 CHIEF ARCH./ ENGR.
N PROJECT MANAGER
N\
CONSERVATION ZONE 39
BRANCH MANAGER
\ DESIGN DIRECTOR
\ .28 wun
\ : ¢z 2
R : |- X
\ S © ¥ |9 (a'd @)
. £ 2 S|Exwe
\ \ P 5 go>0,
e \3 A 5o S
/L : S 0
\ Y CIRCT : S =
l . 4 Z = o
l N : O L o
| g >| Z% |1y
N a X —
I L § O
> =[x
Q O O -
S RN E S0 <«|<]
g ! 8 z |ISCOF
IR \ 5 £ 3 zm oo
g | SALE PARCEL TI A g & < g: 2|
/ § 16,699,799.4 SQ.FT. OR 383.375 ACRES OR \Qﬁ 2>
< \ 1,551,468.4 SQ.MT. OR 394.736 CUERDAS . > 7] <zi <
I o - Sa’|ln
\ s . |=
| & s gleEY
\ la s S Z=
/ \ : JEDEX
\ s 2T O
N\ Wz L
{Pe) =) Z| =2
\ R Ks- CODE ID. NO. 80091 | SiZE D
AN \ scae: AS NOTED
MATCHLINE 'E' — SEE THIS SHEET SRR AL
SPEC. NO.
CONSTR. CONTR. NO.
0’ 100’ 200’ 300’ 400’ 500’ N62470-02—-D—7619
1 ”_ 1 Oo’ NAVFAC DRAWING NO.

SHEET 6 OF 8

DRAWFORM REVISION MAY 2000




PN L —~ /\_/__) E
MATCHLINE G — SEE SHEET 8 OF 8 _
— _L~JO7'2‘9, pu
/ RS - = Cni0 = Ry~ = :
/ ANTIETAM_ROAD — 5=4549.6 &
™ — & R Q9 IRON ROD SET ¢ 00
/ o€ s
\Q~0 "So o
/ O
|_
/ N = E
PORT PBC II '-:E' %
Ag;) n 4
4).
AV/ "
'\/ %)
|
/ L
/ SALE PARCEL IIT A Lt
/ 16,699,799.4 SQ.FT. OR 383.375 ACRES OR PARCEL 50 z 2
1,551,468.4 SQ.MT. OR 394./36 CUERDAS HOSPITAL :I_:l
< E 2
%7 = 0
. o’l'g
A)‘x gocf E
\ "B 5
o DO’J& )
ga™ -
/ 'E:’cgéﬁ E
/ 8 wn
[ =) O
- -+
il 2
= £igng
IRON ROD SET ﬂm'goa §
(4+) - P-NiBs)
- = g>l§l "
=l 2:9F
oIy =
e
I~
\ 0?9 <z°§
INGRESS /EGRESS EASEMENT 15 T Q/Q\ A
QQSO APPROVED
{Q
\>3/ ACTMTY — SATISFACTORY TO
AY\ DATE
APPROVED
FOR EFD FOR COMMANDER NAVFAC
DATE
A/E EFD
DESIGN
DRAWN
g . REVIEW
BV; ac
Q,S CHIEF ARCH./ ENGR.
M N PROJECT MANAGER
N 8 66 FIRE PROTECTION
Q\OQ BRANCH MANAGER
$ DESIGN DIRECTOR
PORT PBC T 0 \Q\O <o N
IRON ROD SET o L10 2 ¢z O
IRON ROD SET / 3 z EES
N M / 2 gl
| / o 1S 0.
N / s *leohH
SALE PARCEL IOT A N / & <X
N 16,699,799.4 SQ.FT. OR 383.375 ACRES OR PARCEL 50 / = o o |_>|_|
1,551,468.4 SQ.MT. OR 394.7/36 CUERDAS HOSPITAL // g O |£ 7,
a4 Z
N ¢ > Z |
- o /N =) o
\:::0 3 & PARCEL 52 EzZzlO
& 11 SCIENCE PARK > @)
AN 5‘86' ’ », L ) e D:
N 19 307E S, O O~
& 12521 2. E 90 <|<C
\ Q 96\ O Z o —
N Q‘O 00 N N gé é o m (f) D-
& N & < |2
\ & o i < | Ld
2= >
n < <
: | Z
" sa _|U)
[= - 5 L._l m
Lo (@)
PORT PBC I ; E<,:I:§
LINE TABLE g by % o
LINE LENGTH BEARING 2 § > @)
L3 92.95 S13°25°42"E w2 = L
L4 66'27 S45.59'25”W CODE ID. NO. 80091 | SIZE D
L5 88.03 S19°47°19°W st AS NOTED
L6 65.64 S00°24'17°E EFD No. 4522930
L7 80.48 S20°57°28"E STA. PROJ. NO.
L8 39.09 S19°40°05E SPEC. NO.
L9 21.14 S35°23°44™W CONSTR. CONTR. NO.
L10| 7572 S88'46°33"E At & ] , 100’ 200’ 300’ 400’ 500’ N62470-02-D-7619
L11 77.38 N67°18°55"E N %7 ) 1°=100 T e T T — NAVFAC DRAWING NO.
L12 4.00 N53'34°53"W

SHEET 7 OF 8

DRAWFORM REVISION MAY 2000




&
g
MATCHLINE 'H’ — SEE SHEET 4 OF 8
T
- , 5
! :
/ A
aL“ N
Sl
Ny
~
~
N
i IRON ROD SET s
IRON ROD SET N87°35'48"E./ 4
103.07 V' |RON ROD SET m
37
\ © ~
on
\ LINE TABLE SL% g
LINE LENGTH BEARING :@S 5
113 30.24 N4820°19"F L 3R i
EhES E
\ SRE N
N Bel @
S LA o
\ =1 EEY
=} 20 v—y
% -] =5E7 A
= SALE PARCEL II A -t ggfﬁg
NG 16.699,799.4 SQ.FT. OR 383.375 ACRES OR K= A z
Z 1,551,468.4 SQ.MT. OR 394.7/356 CUERDAS Eéﬁ
\ [ 5o
&
\@ (a9}
o
'g;-\ APPROVED
.
IRON ROD SET 66\
00 ACTMTY — SATISFACTORY TO
i &
PORT PBC IT \ \ - \Qo\‘ e
\ s87:38'56"W____ 583.63 - — APPROVED
\ - 738"
~
FOR EFD FOR COMMANDER NAVFAC
\/1/5‘(9., .
\\ ~ \5’317’/ / DATE
A/E EFD
\ ~ 9 / DESIGN
=~ 250(5" DRAWN
\ REVIEW
~
IRON ROD SET ~ , o
CHIEF ARCH./ ENGR.
/ PROJECT MANAGER
6 FIRE PROTECTION
4;) BRANCH MANAGER
(\q, DESIGN DIRECTOR
/ %: o (7]
/ : ¢z 2
: o X
/ . 3EES
e ol
B ozx|Ya
/ : “lrohHl«
/ A P
% PORT PBC I g |a® >
%)’ g Ok wn
2 Z = O
/ 0 | wgy
0 = 5|
= é (I
a
|;| g @)
Q0= Q-
E 8o g|<
= —
|2 onl0
E o
< | _,
H ':,: < | L
2= >
S nI g
2 Ex’|n
MATCHLINE 'G’ — SEE SHEET 7 OF 8 o = a o
s glREW
= sz =2
< x
E 2 <> e)
g oz
CODE ID. NO. 80091 | SIZE D
scaie:  AS NOTED
EFD No. 4522930
STA. PROJ. NO.
SPEC. NO.
CONSTR. CONTR. NO.
0} 100’ 200’ 300’ 400’ 500’ N62470-02-D—-7619
1 = Q0 [ ey gy S— NAVFAC DRAWING NO.
SHEET 8 OF 8




l | %

[ 3 |

O

SURVEY NOTES:

1. BOUNDARY SURVEY PREPARED BY TRANSYSTEMS CORPORATION FROM FIELD DATA COLLECTED IN APRIL 2007. FIELD
PROCEDURES, CALCULATIONS AND FINAL PLAT HAVE BEEN REVIEWED FOR CONTENT BY LUIS BERRIOS MONTES &
ASSOCIATES OF VEGA BAJA, PUERTO RICO.

2. HORIZONTAL CQORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE IN FEET AND REFER TQ THE PUERTQ RICQ/VIRGIN ISLAND STATE
PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD 83 (1997 ADJUSTMENT). HORIZONTAL COORDINATES WERE DERIVED USING DUAL
FREQUENCY GPS RECEIVERS AND ARE REFERENCED TO NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY MONUMENTS ANGEL (PID
AD9997), FAJARDO (PID AB9834), HUMACAO 2 (PID AB9846) AND MT BRITTON (PID AB9835).

3. THE FOLLOWING PLATS AND DEEDS WERE USED TO ESTABLISH THE BOUNDARY LINES AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT:
A)  PLAT TITLED "UNITES STATES GOVERNMENT PROPERTY FORMER NAVAL STATION ROOSEVELT ROADS

BOUNDARY REESTABLISHMENT SURVEY” PREPARED BY TRANSYSTEMS CORPORATION AND LUIS BERRIOS
MONTES. NAVFAC DRAWING No. 4522929; DATED FEBRUARY 15, 2005.

B) PLAT TITLED "UNITES STATES GOVERNMENT PROPERTY FORMER NAVAL STATION ROOSEVELT ROADS

FORRESTAL TREATMENT PLANT” PREPARED BY TRANSYSTEMS CORPORATION AND LUIS BERRIOS MONTES.
DATED NOVEMBER 21, 2007.
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4. PLANIMETRIC DATA AND SHORELINE PROVIDED BY HOGGARD EURE ASSOCIATES PORTSMOUTH, VA. AERIAL SURVEY

PERFORMED BY: AERO—DYNAMICS CORPORATION CHARLOTTE N.C. SURVEY FLOWN FEBRUARY 1998.

5. DUE TO THE SPECIALIZED USAGE OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, TERRESTIAL—MARITIME REGULATIONS ARE
INAPPLICABLE. AS A SINE QUA NON CONDITION, ALL FUTURE RECIPIENTS OF THIS SUBJECT .PROPERTY BY

SUBDIVISION, SHALL RECOGNIZE THE BOUNDARY OF THESE LANDS WITH REGARDS TO THE TERRESTIAL—MARITIME

ZONE REGULATIONS. THE PUBLIC ACCESS TO PROPERTY TRANSFERRED TO OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES SHALL
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SURVEY NOTES:

SAN JUAN ATLANTIC OCEAN
1. BOUNDARY SURVEY PREPARED BY TRANSYSTEMS CORPORATION FROM FIELD DATA COLLECTED IN

FEBRUARY 2007. FIELD PROCEDURES, CALCULATIONS AND FINAL PLAT HAVE BEEN REVIEWED FOR
CONTENT BY LUIS BERRIOS MONTES & ASSOCIATES OF VEGA BAJA, PUERTO RICO.

2: HORIZONTAL COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE IN FEET AND REFER TO THE PUERTO RICO/VIRGIN
ISLAND STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD 83 (1997 ADJUSTMENT). HORIZONTAL COORDINATES
WERE DERIVED USING DUAL FREQUENCY GPS RECEIVERS AND ARE REFERENCED TO NATIONAL GEODETIC FAJARDO
SURVEY MONUMENTS ANGEL (PID AD9997), FAJARDO (PID AB9834), HUMACAO 2 (PID AB9846) AND MT
BRITTON (PID AB9835).

3. THE FOLLOWING PLATS AND DEEDS WERE USED TO ESTABLISH THE BOUNDARY LINES AS SHOWN ON
THIS PLAT:

A)  PLAT TITLED "UNITES STATES GOVERNMENT PROPERTY FORMER NAVAL STATION ROOSEVELT

ROADS BOUNDARY REESTABLISHMENT SURVEY” PREPARED BY TRANSYSTEMS CORPORATION AND
LUIS BERRIOS MONTES.
NAVFAC DRAWING No. 4522929; DATED FEB 15, 2005.

4., PLANIMETRIC DATA AND SHORELINE PROVIDED BY HOGGARD EURE ASSOCIATES PORTSMOUTH, VA.
AERIAL SURVEY PERFORMED BY: AERO-DYNAMICS CORPORATION CHARLOTTE N.C. SURVEY FLOWN
FEBRUARY 1998.

5. DUE TO THE SPECIALIZED USAGE OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, TERRESTIAL—MARITIME REGULATIONS
ARE INAPPLICABLE. AS A SINE QUA NON CONDITION, ALL FUTURE RECIPIENTS OF THIS SUBJECT
PROPERTY BY SUBDIVISION, SHALL RECOGNIZE THE BOUNDARY OF THESE LANDS WITH REGARDS
TO THE TERRESTIAL-MARITIME ZONE REGULATIONS. THE PUBLIC ACCESS TO PROPERTY TRANSFERRED
TO OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES SHALL REMAIN STATUS QUO.
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SURVEY NOTES:

ENSENADA HONDA

1. BOUNDARY SURVLY PREPARED BY TRANSYSTEMS CORPORATION FROM FIELD DATA COLLECTED IN MARCH 2008.

PROCEDURES, CALCULATIONS AND FINAL PLAT HAVE
ASSOCIATES OF VEGA BAJA, PUERTO RICO.

FIELD
BEEN REVIEWED FOR CONTENT BY LUIS BERRIOS MONTES &

2. HORIZONTAL COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE IN FEET AND REFER TO THE PUERTO RICO/VIRGIN ISLAND STATE PLANE

COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD 83 (1997 ADJUSTMENT).

HORIZONTAL COORDINATES WERE DERIVED USING DUAL FREQUENCY

GPS RECEIVERS AND ARE REFERENCED TO NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY MONUMENTS ANGEL (PID AD9997), FAJARDO (PID
AB9834), HUMACAO 2 (PID AB9846) AND MT BRITTON (PID AB9835).

3. THE FOLLOWING PLATS AND DEEDS WERE USED TO

A)  PLAT TITLED "UNITES STATES GOVERNMENT

ESTABLISH THE BOUNDARY LINES AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT:

PROPERTY FORMER NAVAL STATION ROOSEVELT ROADS BOUNDARY

REESTABLISHMENT SURVEY"” PREPARED BY TRANSYSTEMS CORPORATION AND LUIS BERRIOS MONTES. NAVFAC
DRAWING No. 4522929; DATED FEBRUARY 15, 2005.

4, PLANIMETRIC DATA AND SHORELINE PROVIDED BY HOGGARD EURE ASSOCIATES PORTSMOUTH, VA. AERIAL SURVEY
PERFORMED BY: AERO-DYNAMICS CORPORATION CHARLOTTE N.C. SURVEY FLOWN FEBRUARY 1998.

5. DUE TO THE SPECIALIZED USAGE OF THE SUBJECT

PROPERTY, TERRESTIAL—MARITIME REGULATIONS ARE INAPPLICABLE.

AS A SINE QUA NON CONDITION, ALL FUTURE RECIPIENTS OF THIS SUBJECT PROPERTY BY SUBDIVISION, SHALL

RECOGNIZE THE BOUNDARY OF THESE LANDS WITH

REGARDS TO THE TERRESTIAL—MARITIME ZONE REGULATIONS. THE

PUBLIC ACCESS TO PROPERTY TRANSFERRED TO OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES SHALL REMAIN STATUS QUO.
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SURVEY NOTES: £
1. BOUNDARY SURVEY PREPARED BY TRANSYSTEMS CORPORATION FROM FIELD DATA COLLECTED IN 2006 AND 2007. FIELD 5
PROCEDURES, CALCULATIONS AND FINAL PLAT HAVE BEEN REVIEWED FOR CONTENT BY LUIS BERRIOS MONTES & ASSOCIATES OF VEGA BAJA,
PUERTO RICO.
2. HORIZONTAL COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE IN FEET AND REFER TO THE PUERTO RICO/VIRGIN ISLAND STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM,
NAD 83 (1997 ADJUSTMENT). HORIZONTAL COORDINATES WERE DERIVED USING DUAL FREQUENCY GPS RECEIVERS AND ARE REFERENCED TO
NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY MONUMENTS ANGEL (PID ADS9997), FAJARDO (PID AB9834), HUMACAO 2 (PID AB9846) AND MT BRITTON (PID N
AB9835).
3. THE FOLLOWING PLATS AND DEEDS WERE USED TO ESTABLISH THE BOUNDARY LINES AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT:
A) PLAT TITLED "UNITES STATES GOVERNMENT PROPERTY FORMER NAVAL STATION ROOSEVELT ROADS BOUNDARY REESTABLISHMENT
SURVEY” PREPARED BY TRANSYSTEMS CORPORATION AND LUIS BERRIOS MONTES. NAVFAC DRAWING No. 4522929; DATED FEBRUARY
15, 20085.
4, PLANIMETRIC DATA AND SHORELINE PROVIDED BY HOGGARD EURE ASSOCIATES PORTSMOUTH, VA. AERIAL SURVEY PERFORMED BY: AERO—DYNAMICS
CORPORATION CHARLOTTE N.C. SURVEY FLOWN FEBRUARY 1998.
5. NOTE: THIS PLAT SHOWS EASEMENTS OF RECORD FOUND IN THE NAVY REAL ESTATE OFFICE. THIS PLAT MAY NOT SHOW ALL GRANTS OR
EASEMENTS THAT COULD AFFECT SUBJECT PROPERTY.
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